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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Chris Bulaclac <chris.bulaclac@ccfulco.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 31 May, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Mars Ler

Subject: RE: GBC 3553L  ON 22.11.2017

Hi Joy, 

 

Please close the case in your end. 

 

Thank you,                               
    

Best Regards,                                      

 

Christopher L. Bulaclac                                  
Senior Executive- Service Operations 
H/P 96552177        D/D 65949160 
email : chris.bulaclac@ccfulco.com.sg 
Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd 
330 UBI Road 3 Singapore 408650 
Tel : 67461000  
Fax : 64875857 
 

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 16:45 

To: Chris Bulaclac 

Cc: Admin A; Mars Ler 

Subject: RE: GBC 3553L ON 22.11.2017 

 

Hi Chris, 

 

Liability is unclear. Pending evidence. 

 

In the absence of evidence from both, we are looking into an equal apportionment, subject to insured’s 

agreement/approval. 

 

Let me know if you are to proceed with TP claim or to cancel , no survey done in our record. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email 

is strictly forbidden. 
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From: Chris Bulaclac [mailto:chris.bulaclac@ccfulco.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 4:41 PM 

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mars Ler <mars.ler@ccfulco.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: GBC 3553L ON 22.11.2017 

 

Hi Joy, 

 

How’s the liability? 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 15:11 

To: Chris Bulaclac 

Cc: Admin A 

Subject: GBC 3553L ON 22.11.2017 

Importance: High 

 

Good afternoon Chris, 

 

Kindly assist to confirm is your client is pursuing Third-Party claim against M/s China Taiping. 

 

Please advise. 

 

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

 


